ROBERT BECK

City & COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
TREASURE ISLAND DIRECTOR

TREASURE ISLAND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
ONE AVENUE OF THE PALMS,
2% FLooR, TREASURE ISLAND
SanN FRANCISCO, CA 94130
(415) 274-0660 FAX (415) 274-0299
WWW.SFTREASUREISLAND.ORG

March 27, 2018

Director Mohammed Nuru

San Francisco Public Works
City Hall, Room 348

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place
San Francisco, CA 94102

RE: TIDA Review and Approval of Proposed Final Map 9228

Director Nuru,

On behalf of the Treasure Island Development Authority (“TIDA™), pursuant to section 1734 of
the San Francisco Subdivision Code, Division 4 (Treasure Island and Yerba Buena Island), I
have reviewed proposed Final Map 9228 (the “Final Map”) submitted to you and TIDA by
Treasure Island Series 1, LLC (“Subdivider”) and determined that:

Development of the area covered by the Final Map, and the underlying Tentative Map,
are consistent with the Project Documents (as defined in Subdivision Code section
1707(2)), City Regulations (as defined in Subdivision Code section 1707(e)) and project
approvals issued by TIDA.

Each of the conditions imposed upon approval of the underlying Tentative Map by your
Order No. 186,703 on November 8, 2017 to provide infrastructure improvements
consistent with the Project Documents has been satisfied or the performance of such
condition is otherwise secured by the Public Improvement Agreement between TIDA, the
City, and Subdivider, submitted concurrently with the Final Map.

By delivering this letter to you, TIDA approves the Final Map on the bases described above.
Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

Regards,

73

Robert P. Beck
Treasure Island Director
Treasure Island Development Authority

cc: Alex Galovich, Treasure Island Series 1, LLC
Bruce Storrs, City and County Surveyor



